
' Message 
	 Page 1 of 1 

 

b6 -1 

(INSD) (FBI) b7C -1 	I 
From: I 	 (INSD) (FBI) 
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Sent: 	Friday, August 27, 2004 11 32 AM 

To: 	I 	I(INSD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW New OPR Matter 
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UCI 	 I 	 b7C -1 

ext) 	1 
----Orjoinal Messaae---- 
Fromi 	 IOPR) (FBI) 
Sent:  Tuesday, August  24, 2004 12:16 	PM 
TO 	  
Ca 	

NSD)  (FBI) 	 I(INSD) (FBIJ 	 I(INSD) (FBI) 	b7C - 1 

N5D) (FBI) 
Subject: New OPR Matter 
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September 1, 2004 ' 
Washington, D.C. 

b5-3 1 b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

Page 1 of 7 
HEREIN IE :WC1A.SSIEZED 
DAZE 11-SS-2074 SY 61 .579axHiScEigjq 135-,-nr-41 ,31 

DETAINEES-2334 

DOJFBI-002862 ACLU-RDI 3262 p.2



b5 -3 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -2 

b7C -2 

b7A -1 

	I 
Page 2 of 7 

DETAINEES-2335 • 

DOJFBI-002863 ACLU-RDI 3262 p.3



b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7A -1 

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

Page 3 of 7 

• DETAINEES-2336 

DOJFBI-002864 
ACLU-RDI 3262 p.4



b5 -3 
b7A -1 

I 
b5 -3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7A -1 

I 	- 
	b5 -3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7A -1 

b5 -3 
b7A -1 

b5 -3 
b6 -5 
b7C -5 
b7A -1 

b 

	I 

5 -3 

6 -2 
7C -2 
7A -1 

Page 4 of 7 

DETAINEES-2337 " 

DOJFB1-002865 ACLU-RDI 3262 p.5



   

b5 

b6 

b7 

b7 

-3 

-2 

C -2 

A -1 

 

    

	I 

  

        

        

   

	 5 -3  

6 -1 

7C -1 

7A -1 

   

        

   

b5 -3 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7A -1 

        

        

        

   

b5 -3 

b6 -1,2 

b7C -1,2 

b7A -1 

        

        

        

Page 5 of 7 

DETAINEES-233a  

DOJFBI-002866 ACLU-RDI 3262 p.6



b 5 -3 

b 7A -1 

b5 -3 

b7A -1 

	..— 

b 5 -3 

b 7A -1 

	1 

    

   

5 -3 

6 -1,2 

7C -1,2 

7A -1 

 

I. 

   

I. 

   

I. 

 

   

    

b5 -3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7A -1 

Page 6 of 7 

DETAINEES-2339 

DOJFB1-002867 ACLU-RDI 3262 p.7



I have read this statement, consisting of this and six other pages, and it is true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge. 

h6  -1 

b7C -1 
Special Agent 

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the September 1, 2004, in the city of Washington, 
D.C. 

	 b6 -1 	 

b7C 
Supervisory Special Agent 

Witness. 
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Supervisory Special Agent 
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